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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE:  SEPTEMBER 23, 1999 (, IR L
-
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING B@Eé) = e
w2
o
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS GILCHRIST)\ - O
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL)
RE: REQUESTS FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES
AGENDA: 10/05/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - INTERESTED PERSONS MAY
PARTICIPATE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE
Please place the following Requests for Cancellation of Pay
Telephone Certificates on the consent agenda for approval.
DOCKET COMPANY NAME CERT. Eff. Date
NO. NO.
1. 991240-TC North American InTeleCom, 2459 08/26/99
Inc.
2. 991241-TC Frederick L. Brown 3886 04/29/99
3. 991242-TC Gamatel, Inc. 5872 08/26/99
4. 991285-TC Peter Mario Sostheim 5149 08/27/99
5. 991303-TC St. Rita Catholic Church 2730 08/26/99
6. 991379-TC Broward Business Services, 3060 09/10/99
Incorporated
7. 991384-TC Peoples Telephone Company, 0084 09/09/99
Inc.
8. 991385-TC Communications Central, Inc. 0880 09/09/99
9. 991186-TC T.T.S.A., Inc. 5537 08/02/99
10. 991238-TC B. Langston © 6043 08/30/99
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